

ARAVIND NADARAJAPILLAI RANJINI

Information and Communications Technology Teacher



Mohammed Bin Zayed City,
Zone13
Abudhabi



15.04.1985



+971502378635

aravindr591@gmail.com

SOCIAL MEDIA



<http://linkedin.com/in/aravind-nadarajapillai-78b32822/>



anr591

PROFILE

Certified ICT teacher with 13 years of expertise in classroom management, professional development, and planning in a range of educational settings. In an international academic setting, I would like to share my vast expertise, knowledge, and inquiry-based, child-centered teaching approach with learners.

EXPERIENCE

09.2019 - present

Diyafah International School LLC, Abudhabi, UAE

ICT Teacher

- Teaching KS3, KS4, and KS5 learners to ICT (CAIE - IGCSE, AS/A level)
- Teaching KS4 learners to Computer Science
- Analyzing data to inform daily instruction using the Assessment for Learning (AfL) method. Facilitated an inclusive classroom including SEND children to foster inclusion. Collaborated on an interdisciplinary team to implement Individualized Education Plans (IEPs).
- Plan and supervise class projects, field trips, visits by guests, or other experiential activities, and guide students in learning from those activities.

10.2010 - 06.2019

Cambridge International School, Doha, Qatar

ICT Teacher

- Taught KS2, KS3, KS4 and KS5 learners to ICT (CAIE - IGCSE, AS/A level)
- Created and maintained a classroom environment that is conducive to students' social-emotional development and learning.
- Created learning stations in classroom facilitating multi-sensory learning through hands-on activities.
- Plan and supervise class projects, field trips, visits by guests, or other experiential activities, and guide students in learning from those activities.

06.2009 - 03.2010

Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya, Kottayam, Kerala, India

IT Teacher

- CBSE Syllabus
- Taught Information Technology for Secondary learners

06.2010 - 10.2010

Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya, Trissur, Kerala, India

IT Teacher

- CBSE Syllabus
- Taught Information Technology for Secondary learners

EDUCATION

01.2020 - 03.2021

University of Nottingham, UK

PGCEI

03.2005 - 09.2008

University of Kerala, Trivandrum, India

MCA

03.2002 - 06.2005

University of Kerala, Trivandrum, India

BSc Mathematics

CERTIFICATIONS

- Completed online extension cambridge international AS & A level IT(9626) (01/09/21 - 26/09/21)
- Completed online Extension cambridge IGCSE Computer Science (0478/0984) (01/09/21-26/09/21)
- Completed the online Extension Cambridge IGCSE ICT(0417) (03/05/19 -04/05/19)
- Completed 2 days Extension training in Cambridge IGCSE ICT (0417) (03/05/19-04/05/19)
- Received performance incentive certifications (2010-2019)
- Participated ICT Pedagogical Workshop Cyber security at Qatar University - Qatar Foundation -2016
- Participated ICT Pedagogical workshop mobile learning at Georgetown University - Qatar Foundation -2011
- Awarded as best IT secondary teacher - 2009

LANGUAGES

English	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Hindi	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Malayalam	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Arabic	● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Tamil	● ● ● ● ● ● ●

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Microsoft office 365 - Word, Excel, Access, powerpoint, publisher, outlook

Web authoring - Expression web

Graphics - Adobe illustrator, GIMP

Animation - Adobe Animate

Audio editing - Audacity

Video editing - Windows movie maker

Programming Languages - C++, Python

Microsoft Teams - Zoom

PERSONALITY

Communicative

Creativity

Punctuality

Organized

SKILLS

Good communication - written and oral skills

Excellent conceptual and analytical skills

Effective interpersonal skills

Student engagement techniques

Behaviour management

INTERESTS



Web designing



Badminton



Gardening